TOWN COUNCIL MEETING

Town of Huntingdon, Tennessee 5:15 P.M., January 28, 2025
Huntingdon City Hall
19810 Main Street East

- A. Roll call, declaration of quorum, and call to order.
- B. Approval of council minutes of the December 10, 2024 regular meeting.
- C. Approval of bills and/or report of special procurements
- D. Grievances or petitions from citizens

Johnny McClure – Possible sale of the museum building

- E. Communications from the mayor
- F. Committee reports
- G. Unfinished Business
 - 1. Consider the request from the Huntingdon High School JAG (Jobs of American Graduates) classes and the Mustang Mentors for a Storybook Trail Community Project at Kelley Sports Complex.

Presentation by Ginger Taylor – Huntingdon High School JAG Sponsor & Mustang Mentor Sponsor

H. New Business

- 1. **Public Hearing** relating to Zoning Amendment.
- 2. Ordinance No. 632, an ordinance to amend the Zoning Ordinance of the Town of Huntingdon to revise size standards for business identification signs, second and final reading.
- 3. Ordinance No. 633, an ordinance amending the official Zoning Ordinance of Huntingdon, Tennessee, to clarify regulations governing mobile homes / mobile home parks, first reading.
- 4. Ordinance, No. 634, an ordinance to amend Title 1, Chapter 4 <u>Director of Public Safety</u> of the Huntingdon Municipal Code so as to repeal and set forth a new chapter 4 <u>Chief of Police</u> of said title, thereby creating the position of "Chief of Police" in and for the Town of Huntingdon, Tennessee; to establish the qualifications for the position, and to define the duties and responsibilities thereof, first reading.
- 5. Ordinance No. 635, an ordinance to amend Title 1 of the Huntingdon Municipal

- Code, to add thereto Chapter 10, <u>Fire Chief</u>, thereby creating the position of "Fire Chief" in and for the Town of Huntingdon, Tennessee; to establish the qualifications for the position, and to define the duties and responsibilities thereof, first reading.
- 6. Ordinance No. 636, an ordinance to amend Title 1, Chapter 7 <u>Director of Public Works</u> of the Huntingdon Municipal Code so as to repeal said chapter in its entirety, first reading.
- **7.** Resolution No. 025-01, a resolution of the Town of Huntingdon, Tennessee, authorizing the issuance of interest bearing Police Department Capital Outlay Notes, Series 2025, in an amount not to exceed \$150,000, and providing for the payment of said notes.
- 8. Consider the request from the Police Department for purchase of three (3) 2025 Police Interceptor vehicles at state bid price of \$52,101 each.
- 9. Consider an amendment of the "Contract in Lieu of Performance Bond" for the financial assistance of the closure/post closure of the Huntingdon Landfill.
- 10. Consider the approval of the Town of Huntingdon Parks Master Plan.
- 11. Discussion on the use/future of Huntingdon Historical Museum property.
- I. Suspension of the rule on agenda items
 - 1. Ordinance No. 637, an ordinance amending Title 4. <u>Municipal Personnel</u>, Chapter 5. <u>Americans with Disabilities Act Program.</u>, Section 4-503. <u>Administration</u>, first reading.
- J. Announcements or remarks
- K. Adjournment